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RAR Official Filing:

12/4/00%***** 4:20 PM********Linda Williams***¥*%¥¥ k%1

Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Cert 7148
Thanks .

—————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2000 4:11 PM
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Cert 7148

This company is paid up through 12/31/99 -- only owes 2000 fee.

docket.

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2000 12:21 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Cert 7148

It is OK to open the

Hi Paula, this person is request cancellation of the above PATS cert. Are they paid up?

| (5744 -0)




STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LILA A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

Public Serbice Commission

December 6, 2000

Hagop Nazarian
345 Minola Drive
Miami Springs, Florida 33166-6033

Re: Docket No. 001749-TC
Dear Mr. Nazarian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Certificate No. 7148 by Hagop Nazarian, effective 12/1/00, which was filed in this office on
December 4, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ®2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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3/26/01***********9:44 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders o 5766
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 9:45 AM 2 J’l’b"
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders
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